ST

TN TEE COURT UF APPEATL,

S

SUPREME_COURT CIViL APPEAL NO.

REFORE: TEE BHOH. MR. JUSTICE WRIGHT, J.A. P T
THE BEOH. MR. JUSTICE DOWHER, J.3-
THE EOW. HR. JUSTICE GORDON, J.A.

BETWEEH PEZEL. CLARKE DEFERDANT /APPELLANT
AXD VIVIAW BECKFURD
AHD LTME MY ELATHE CATER PLAINTIFFS/RESPOHDERTS

Maurice Franksen instructed by
Messrs. Gaynalr Fraser for whe appailant

g NORMAN WMANLEY LAW sCHOOL LIBRARY:
D Scharschiidt, 0.C. iastructed by COUNCIL OF LEGAL EDUCATION
John Granam for Lnc ?espondants MONA KINGSTOMN, 7. JAMAICA

November 9 & 106, 1992 and Max 3, 1893

WRIGHT, J.54.3

F

nis appeal seeks to s2i aside Twun OXders made by
Barrison, J. on July 31, 1991, 1n the Estale of Eliza Drummond;

Aoscsaged, Yiss

i. an order declaring aoull and void
Lottors of Adminisctrziion granted
+o the appsillant Peaxl Clarke in _
tha said *swa*@ on Jrpunary 15; T
i%8s6.
Za an order docraging Prebzto of the

- Will and Tascamsznh of the
5518 Blizzs Drummond datod
September €, 1531 in soicon form.
Two main problems confront the propounding of the Will as

gepuine, ViZ: T

{a} Proof of the festetrix's signaturs
on the Will, and

(b) Proof of ths testairix's knowledge
of the contemos of the Will,

These problems stom from the fact that alipough the testatylx

was able to sign her name shé could BOC road. The cvidenco=

“ | ' <>C>f7%1 i
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advanced to rasclve these problems must. thersfore, attract vsry
careful scrutiny zgaiast the background of the challengs mounted
Dy tone appeliant. However, before embarking upon this sxerciss
it is pertinent to set out the evidence of *he reglationship
between the decsased and the appellant.

The relationship bestwosn tas
_&#ppellant and the doceaso

gy

Eliza Drummond died childless in anr eigbties and although
the appellani was hor niece the latter sasid of her, "I CxﬂSiﬁGrﬁd
mysa2lf to be my aunh's chi%ﬁ,? zshé nad known her aunt from her
chiidhood and it would seem from her testimony what much of her
youth was fosierad by the testatrix, an iedulgent auﬁi, whom sho
styled “aunt D¥, Aunt D would not deny her anything sﬁe reguazted

and she zlways gave her the best, Sho puid her school fegs whils

she attend=d Waulgrove College. Tais ind culgence persiscted bayond

the death of Auni D's husband. Pecullaxly, however, she said,

.

elmost in tho same breath, that her susn:

2d Lo struggle to main-

o

tain hor benaficcnon. Bafpza ber marriagoe in 19468 the appollant
lived for some time st her aurnt’sz roesidencs at 1l Hercourt Road.
after marriage sho moved to 27 Harcour: Read and fhea in 1972

shea miéraﬁad =@ Bormuda but returned to live at 1l Harcourt Road
until March 1979 when she rovarned te Sormuda. While she iived
abread shes maintained correspondence witn her aunt and would

senG hary pressnts from time to time. Lotiors frém her aunt would .
be writtas by & friemd but they wers not signed by her.

As a Isotuote ko this evidencs of ths reiationspnip, it

b

relevant o obsorve that the appellant was not made awarc of
the existence of the Will in guestion. indeod, the appellant

raturned oo Jamaica in March 1985 to find her sunt bospitalizad,
When the aunt was discharged from hospital she tock her home ang
it was her svidencs that the aunt awoke hor about Z ofclock thc
fellowing morning talling her that she wanted to meke a Will so

she should fezch Hrs. Olive Gordon and hor husband and her friend

Gordon. However: strangs though it @may soem, shs did nos Dhliga.

arpen
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it could not by long after she had roturncd to Bormuda that hor
zunt died on April 20, 1985, Within four days, that is April 24,
she was back in Jemaica.

The noxt guestion to bz considared is the making of ths
Will befors the Court. But befors doing so I will sot out the
contents of the wiil:

"THIS IS THE LAST WILL AHND TESTBMERT of mo
BLiZA DRUMMOND of 11 Harecour:t Road,
Kingston le im the Parish of Kingsion,
Widow,
ia 1 EERERY REVOEE alli fomor Wills and

Testamncntary dispositions heretofore
meGe by me and declaro this e be my
last Will and Pestamani,

2. I APPUINT Sister MARY 2V4MA ELAINE CATER
of Stella dMaris Convani. 62 Shortweod
Roagd in the Parish of Sz2int Andrew and
VIVIAN BECRFORD of &6, Summit Drive,
Kingston 8, Businessman ©o bo thae
Executors of this my Wilil,

3. I GIVE AND BEQUEATH my property known
A8 11 Harcourt Road in thoe Parish of
Kingston o my said Exocuicr Vivian

- gockford, Anne Beckford the wife of
vVivian Beckford, Tracay Buckford the
deughter of Vivian and Annc Beckfora
and Rcbacea Clarke now residing in
Hassay Bahamas s topants in common
in ngual shares,

4., i H“AXKE THE FOLLOWING PECUHIARY BEQUESTS:

{z) To Hazel Grossait of 17 Harcourt
Road tho sum of OW= HUNDRED
DOLLARS {$100.00)

{} To Vernom Grosset: of 17 Harcours
Road thoe sum of ONE SUNDRED
DOLLARS (3100.00)

{c) To Mr. Grossekt of 17 Barcourb
Rozd the father of Vzraon Grossott
the sum of OKE HURDRED DOLLARS ($100.00)

5. I GIVE AND BEQUEATH (o the said
Apne Beckford my Combination Buffetr with
glasswares therein, my radio, my bock
case wikth figurines, tarse lounge chairs
anG my Gining tablo =2zd six chairs for
herseli absolutcly.

6. The Rest Residus and Romainder of my
cstate both Real and Porsonal I give
and begueath tc Vivian Zcckford,
Anng Beckford, Tracey Bockford and
Rebecea Clarke as ©o ths Real Estato
as temants in common in sgual shares
and &s o the Persomal Estate in
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thomstivos Abso

I WITHESS WHEREQF I havo h::;aan sat
my nand this §th day of Ssplombiy, One
Thous ne Nine Aundred and BEighty One.

ELIZA DRURMOHD

SIGHED by thg ¢
ELIza ERU:{EM}ND
Testament in the @z Elarstel

baing Qrﬁsﬁnt 2L tho s=Ene
ey proascancs, and in xwhe p
gach ohboy nav - hersunio su
DUY LEECS 28 withossos

both
whﬁ il
i

G. LAWreneD S. Tallow

14 Consitant Spraing Apt. SA Gecrgina Close
Crove, Kingsion & Kingston 3

Machanic Pump Attendance.”®

The making of theo WIill

e i

It i3 contonded that the Will was propared by

w
i

My, PFrederick Eoatd aundorson,; Attornoy-mi-law with coffices

0
i=h

¢1-%3 Barry Strosit, Eingstom, who at the time of the rial
this cass had boen gualifisd for fafty yoous., He gave svidencn

of the system amployed by him in the properziion of Wills fox

clizats. Tng otlboy witpess was Sylboers Pallow, one of the
Aattesting witoossas,
Mr. Asdsrson idsntifiod o photograph ©f Hrs. Drummond
{Exhibit 1) 2s baing = younger version of the person who cane
o his offic~ =nd gove him instruciicns Ior the preparation of
Ror Will., He also identified the signatire of chne
KMiss Barbara Dixon, his soccorotary at zhe time, on & receipt

WS, 95400 bearing date 8/9/81 which roads:

*4

RS5O - rooceivod from Rliliza Drummond
on ageount costs yo Will,

F.E. hpderscn
Por Dizxon®

w oA 3

which was 2dmitied in cvidence as Bxnibit 3 as corroborating

his evidence that ths tastatriz 4id aihaod ot his office about

’TJ
f)
'
o
£
]
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b
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ihat time for iho purposs of having hsr Will
Will is in fact dated 3/3/81.

He recalloed that the tostatrizx wos an elderly person,
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in good health but weak and had to be =ssisted in her movemcnts,
She gave him imstructions and he prepared the Will. Looking at
the Will {Exnibit 3) he said:

"This docament was typed on my typowriter
wiich I still have,®

Toen e s53ids

1 cmnnot reecall - re this mattor — Will
o2t signed in my prasance.”

Hera 1T appears ko was rasponding o a wstion relating to the

signing of the Will. It may be mors convenient to relate the

-

svidence-in-chief of his system as it appcars at page 21 of ihs
TRCOTGS

"My practice thon was — Will brought to me -
I would then speak with testator 2nd then
I imstruct my secretary if witnosses in
office to have testator sigs %ill in pre-
santce of wiitnessss. Witnessces not present
in cffice - I woull give insiructions to
testaloy or tastatrix as o manner in which
Will to be sxecuted. I would instruct my
B2CreTfry — to prescrve privacy of docu—
mznt. Socretary in inner scohicm of
niflce - Becretary's compartmeni - private
and 1L would be in that compartmont -~ she
would speak to proposed taesiator or testa-
trix. It was my practice to give instruc—
tioms Lo mYy S2Crolary — ©C ProsSCoYvVe COR-
tents - ¥ would tell proposced wilnesscs
thaoy only concerned with sigoature -~ of
party meking Will 2nd not with contonts
of it - zs people usual wani to know
what thoy signing. If Will short enough
T2 feld on one page I deontt think I would
have given any specific instruchtions ko
Preserve conteuts of privacy of document -
if o1l one pagse.®

In cross-—exanination, he recalled that whon the testabrix

atiended at nis cffice she was accompanisd by one or two persoas

bd

ut when he togk lastructions from her in his room shes was
unaccompaniad. Quite uaderstandably, b2 could not recall speci-
fically the ianstructions he had received but he knew that ho 4id
soe the Will after it was typed and that ho gave instructions
for the signing thereof, but that it was nok signed in hig
pressncs.

Cross-—axemination focussed on the characteristics of

certain letters in the Will, e.g. wore some latters brighter
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than otbprs Lhus cvidencing corrscticons, but hais line of cross-—

cREMIn2LIon was not productive of anvibing significant in the
zbsenez of 20y sTmploe typings from ths maching <o dotermiane
wocthinr theroe wore zny defects which would account for the
BeEtiers in guestlosn.  Though e conld st rocall the specific
imstructions nis comtantion that the will was propared on the
imstructicons <f the lostatrix was aided by refersnce to the Will
2o the receipt of ovem dats.

- Of ths Two testing witnesses, Sylbart Tallow and
Gizsford Lawrames, both of whom were ac the time smployed oo
Vivian Backford, =n axceutor and = baneficizry under ths Will,
cnly Sylbert Taliow was called to fostify. It was his testimony

that he had lived with Mrs., Ce the mochesr of

acy Goath im 1979, Hrs. Ceter and the Zestatrix were close
friomds. He was tholr go-botwsen conveving messagas and articics
£rom one to the other. The testatrix, ho said, used ©o visit

s hcmo 2n 11 Grafoom Road. He identificed the Tosta-~
trix from 2 photograph of her dated 1977 {Exhibit 1). In 1989

ho began working as ¢ Pump Attendani 2t Vivian Beckford's Sorvice
Station and was stiil so employed im 1981. At the time of tho
boaring e hud riscn to the position of assistant Manager there.
Cn the day tht ¥Will was made, ths testatrix came o his workplaca
Znd requastod that ho sccocmpasy bor o wiiness 2 Will.,  With

Mr. Beckfcrd's permission, he went along with hor in o vehicle
driven by Glasicrd Lawrence o a lawyer's office between 10:00 a.m.
end 11:00 a.m. He b2d not kpown the lawyor koefore nor did he

Xnow his name. Tho thres of them sntered the office and whilo

{F\

N

the testatrix spoke with the sccorstary, himself, and Lawranco

P

ing room. Nexl the secretery and the

wire seated in tho wait
testatrix entersd tha lawyer's office afiny which they both
returmed ~ the tesbatrix o sit witk himsclf and Lawrence, the

secrotary ¢ horxr dask where she typod 2 documeni. When tha

typing was complsied the ssoyetary summonsd the three of theom
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zoto

o

er offics and the lawyer, a geanl i=man, came from his offices
and explainsd ho himsslf and Lawrence tha: they would be reguired

.

e sign the Will as ¢

&)

7itnesses but they would not be able te rezd
the comtants of the Will, 7The tastairix then 58t im a chair ah
the secrgtary's dask while himself and Lawrences stood by an
watched her zs sho signed her name to 2hs Firsk page of the two-
page document which was folded so thac thay could not ses the
whole of that pagz. This is consistant with HMr. Anderson®s haos-
Limony thalt sLops wore taken to pressrve the privaecy of the
COCUmMAnT. .

Mr, Tallow =z:d that twhe tsstalrix seoemoed nervous as shka
siguned. Iv Lock hor = long time which hs ”Sﬂlmathﬂ to be fivs
o seven minutas. Thaersafier both ne and Lawrence signed thoir
2Ames in her prasones whils the other looked cn. Toey both signo
<t the ssoond pags of the document. s ha put its

“Docunont I signed soparats from document
docoasad signed but it was 27tached to

5.
it by 2 staple. A% time 7 sigoed I could
2Ot son Ihe signaturs of doccazed. Waen
Lawran signing I could noh soc signa-
o HMXs, Drummond.,®

dotails which,

raither his evidencs, confirmed hiwm. He said

ha ogid Tustatrix was iiiitoratse but having

(I

regard to the langth of time which sho recuired to sign her numo

pos

he suspected thzt she was illiterate. Ho oloborated that whon
the testazrix and tho sacretary <ontored the lawyor®s room thoy
spont betwooen forty~five minurses and ons bour befors coming out

After the signing was completod the socrniary handed the Will

2 AeTaL ¥

Lo ths testatrix whoe had romained sesntad throughout the signing
coremony. The Lostatrix fravelled back o his workplace along
with the witness. Of the Will he could say nothing more as hn
never saw it agoin until abour ons ¥year boiore the dats of the
bearing when it was shown 2c him by che artorney—at-law for the
pilaintiffs/respondonts, Concsrning the tsstaitrix, the witnses

said he had sesn bor attend =2t the Boly Ros=zyy Churca.



That was thoe ovidence in favour of the authenticity of
the Will.

Evidence seoking to impeach the Will

.?his ovidones was supplied by the mppellant,
PG&IJ”R@becca Clarks, and carl Major, Supsrintendent of Police
and Handwriting Exvminer in charge of Quastioned Documents =zt
the Police Poruassic Laboratory at Hope. 4s staroed buaforc, the
appellant was oot inm Jamaica when ber aunt dicd but wichin days
she retuarned having provicusly zrranged for Mrs. Anne Backford,
wife of Vivian Bockford, to meot the funcrzl expenscs which cha
made good on hor roturn. She testifiszd that both whban she had
visited her aunt in hospital imp Harch 1985 and after sas had
t#ken her hame she found hor alert and ariented ito parsons,
place and time. Although she did not know the amocunt of the
indebtedncss, despits her enquiries, shoe know that at the time
of her aunt's death there was still cutstanding a2 portion of a
loan which Viviazn Backford had nade to her annt for «ffecting
repalrs Lo har houso, Howaver, she made a payment of $1,000
Towards that dobt., Responding to an invitation from Sister
Alma Cater, shs visited hor at the Holy Childhood High School
during the second wask following the death of the testaztrix
where Sister Catcr, whom she had first met 2t her aunt's
funerxal, introduced her to Sister Stephania, While shoe was
there Mr., Beckford arrived, Sister Stophanic said to hors

“¥our aupt loft scaeching horo, buk

I sont it down to be photocopicd.®

Therzafter twe copics of the dispoted Will were produccd by
Sister Stephanicz who handed them +o Mr. Buckford and he, in

turn, handsd one to hor. She was guick in demouncing the Will
28 2 forgery because of thoe signature of +he tastacrix and the
fact that her a2ddross was stated as Babrmas. She admitred o
having visited Hassau, Bahamas. but depiod having ever lived
there. She had lived in Bermuda and latterly in.Fort Lauderdale,

U.S.A. In pursuancs of her belief that the Will was a forgery,
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it was the advice of hor two aunis which she ook aAnd s appliag
for Lettars of administration, wnich warno grantesd on
JamwmAry 15, 1585.

In the moantime, from ameng the daoccased’s persomal affeck 5,
shz had handed ovor ©o the Police cortain documents on which thars
were the undisputcd  signatures of the doccased to affors COMPAYISHD
with tho signature of the tostatrix on Sho Will. Butr that issus
seam noet Lo bavae boon resclvasd, at least nob up to Aprilk 17, 19%i,

2t the hearing of this casc because on ket daeo Mrs., Forto, whno
appeared for the appollant, was cbliged oo Apply for amn adjourn-
ment stating as hor roason that scme of *he documents wers in
the possession of the Directer of Public Prosceoutions. Thosc

Jdocuments Aarn:

1. Passpost Ho. 251268 -~ BxX. 4
Z., Coriificats of BEnumsratios - Ex. 5

3. Lottor deated 29.4.7¢ from
First Hational Bank of Chicagn -~ Ex. &

o Card for Carist datod

o. Envilops ro maintenancs of
charitias - EX. S

7. PHP Voter's identificncion
Card {(Franklyva Town Division) - Bz,

fert
o

€. 2 U.5. Pestal Servics Roczipits - EBx,
aated £29.9.83 apd 21.3.24.

F‘“‘
o

Tho appellant criticizoed the sigmabture of the testatrix opm “he
Will by comparison with lottor formatione in hor signaturses on
the documents listed abuove,

in cross—cramination, she conendol that vhe guality o
Ler auat's signeaturs wonld depend on the iosvel of preparation

which she had had o5 well as cthe company prosent ae Tha signing.

Aumong strangoers she would be less comforiabls and this would be
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refiected iln nor w

o

riting.

In this regard if Sylbert Pallow's
svidence is accoopiod he was woell known -

o her. Im faet he said
it was shz who roguested him o witnmeass tho Wilil,

She had o
afmit that during the that she lived zbroad hesr azunt would
heva sigred docamenis withoutb

thne bennf

fit of her assistance.
24 that

Sho doni aor challenge ic

e authonvicity of the Will wea
ous to nhnt she was not left shoe bullk of +

&

5:;:
o

&
4]

whe ombarrassment

having

I

-~
b

o answor whothor hor
attitode would heve been different had =bho bcen left the whole
or the bulk »f the ostate. I think the snswer Lo LoAL gusstion
is not far o saak.

e s,
Arnt?

During cross—examinsiion there was shown
the witness 2 Registerod Post retarn: roczint da
G

{exhibit 11} with

<+

ted 8/11/84
signature which shsz admitted was that of tho

=

e tastatrix. Shz claimed thera
/

-

¥
b

re similzrities with the othor

documents,; novaertheless she had to look =% Expibii 11 carefully,

Regarding ithe Boackfords - vivizn and his wifo Anne -
appoellant tostifing

£t

the
that although she 413 nct meet them until
1583 the testatrix had known thom bof: Indoed, she sai’? tho
ostatrix had koown Hrs., Cater, that is #Mrs. Aanne Bockfor
mecthar

=
ol g

ad's
for owvey fifry yoars and during Lhe period 1%79-1983,
wrile the appall

T

L

i Lived abroad, 12 Bockfords assis
Mrs, Qlive Gordon with tho affairs of “ho Lostatrix
if the Will is g

- Accoriingly,
couine then its custody having
the Catholic 3 surprising bocause the appellant wr
was herself brought up in the Roman C

£ A T

athclic faith
testatrix was alsc of that fzith =md had hoays hor

hoayd spaak of
Bistor Cater.

knew thzil 3

Tae gist of the evidence of Superintendent Carl Major is
as follows:
I ecarzricd out ap oxamination of tho writing
on the sight documents as also the cxemins—
tion of writing om Will - sigumature -
Eliza Drummcnd and it is my opinicn that
the writing on signature Elizz Drummond
on The 8 cocuments were writton by omne
and the same porson. The rosscn buing
that I had found significant ¥

Ferikd

catures
in tha* sigBature common to-thotesd
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"gignatures -~ so I formed the opinion from
the oxamination that all 4§ were written
by one and the same person.

in comparison with the sigoaturs Eliza

Drummond on the Will I exemined I made

comparigson with thalt signaturs with the

8 signatures and from my =axamination my
opinion is that there are distinct dif-

ferences and ouistanding differences in
the Eliza Drummond and ths Will as

against the features which are common
te the signatur=s oa the 8§ documents.

Diffzrences I found in the signatures on
Tas Will.

From thet examination I am of the opi-
nion thai the signature Eliza Drummond
on thz Will and these signatures on the
8 othar documenis are of differont
avthorghip.”®

Thereafter, bhe identified, for the boacfit of the Court, theo

a,

points of diffcromce on which he basad his opinion.

In cross-~cxamination he was refcrred to Exhibit 11 on
which the appellant had identified the signature of ths
testatrix. His roesponss was as follows {(page 40):

"Thais iz not one of the documauts X
examined -~ this is dated 4/711/84.
Sigmaturxs of this document - I could
idumitify it as Bliza Drummond. A
certain amount of assistanca given
in whatit purperts tc be Eliza Drummond.
I now say wiat purports o bt given as
Elizs Drummond cartain zssistance may
have buen given by postal cliork. I
cannot comec to an opinion as Lo wao
was suthor of the signazurs. Bocause
211 the lotters nct complets - lotters
roizts ko each othsr Lethars makiang
up Lhe woxd Bliza ars not 2ll thers -
bzeauss they act all thaerxre why I come
to that eocnclusion,”
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Lime may alsc bring about chenges in onre's sigaature.  Then,
oo, posture, it is whether sitring or standing, is 2 rolovandt

factor. Regarding the fact c¢hat some loticers ware brighter than

-

cithers, he said that accamulaticn of igk on the tip of the pex
could bu responsibis, It was also his avidence that the signa-
ture on Ltoe Will revealed = greater fluoncy than the signaturss

G the spacimens. Concsrning the sigpature On the Passporz
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{Exnibit 4} ho said:

*0n Bxhikit 4 it seecms more liks the Will -

but writing seams a2 heavy incline in line

quality. This suggssts slcower writing.®
Ho evidencs was adduced with respsct to the signing of the Pass-
port. The appellant testified that the tostatrix leoft with the
passport applicziion form and later returned with it signod.
However, the svidence of Sylbert Tallow was that the sigaing of
the Will took some five to seven minubes which accords with tho
sxpert witness® opinion that it was & slow writing.

The trial judge gave very detailcd coasidoration of the

evidence beforzs concluding:

"In 211l the circumstances this Court finds

that on = balancs of probabiliiies it

profers the real evidence of Ex. 3 and

the tostimony of witnesses Tallow and

F.RK. Anderson as to the exocuiion of

EX. 2 by the deceased to the comparison

conclusion of the defendant’s witness.®
He then made the doclarations agyainst which this appezl has besn

brought.

The challenge to the -Hudgment

Seven grounds ©f appeal were £iled in respect of which
written submissicns were made which werc amplified in argument
befors us. The grounds of 2ppeal are as follows:

Fl. The Learnzd Judge errasd whon he con—
ciuded that the Will is valid For the
roason that the unchallengsd svidence
was that the decsased could 2ot read
and there was no evidencs that the
Will was zead over 1o ths Testatrix
bofore the execution of same,

2. Tho Learnsd Judge erraed iz his
zssessaont of the unchalleonged svidence
of Carl Major the handwriting expert
in so far as he failed to cvaluate,
assess o give sufficient woighi to
that cvidence.

3. The Learaed Judge errzd when he
concluded that Silbert Tallow had mo
interest to sorve when the eovidence
for the Plaintiff/Respondanit was ©o
the effect that Silbert Tallow is
cmploys€ to the Pirst Plaintiff/
Respondent and was brought up by
the molher of the Secend Plzintiff/
Raespondent and the mother in izw of
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“the Pirst Plaintiff/Respondont and the
ovidoneo of F.XK. Anderson, Aticrney-at-
law was vagues 2nd inconclusive.

4. The Learned Judge errad when hs
found that the Testatrix mush have bosn
assistod in practice of her signature or
must kave practised same in Sopiember
1981 =8 2 result of which vzriztions
oocurrod,

5. The Learned Judge orred in coming
inte 2is conclusicn that zho allaged
Wili is vzlid when he reliad on the
fact that Vivian Beckford, First Plain-—
tiff/Rospondent did not have access to
tan alieged Will as it was not the case
for the Dofence that thers was any com-
plicity by the First Plaintiff/
Raspondeat in the alleged will.

6. Thuo Learned Judge errad in his con-
clusion when he relied on thes fact that
the deceasszed consulied an attorney-at-
law zs the said atitorney:
{a) gave no specific evidonce as
to the alleged ianstructions given
by the deceased for preparation
of the allsged Will, and
(b} gave nc zvidencs that the
cenvents Of the Will complicd with
ths alleged instructioms.
7. Tho Learnad Judge =rrad whon bhe
faiiad o admit in evidenco statcment
masie by deceassd ra: Receipt of monies,®
Bo submissions wore made in respect of Ground 7. Grounds 1 and &
were comsidered togother, reflecting as thoy do on the deceased's
knowledge of the cortcnts of the Will. Tho burden of the sub-
missions on these two grounds is that there is no evidence that
the testatrix undcerstood the oontents of the document she is
2lleged to have signed. In order to dezl with an incongruaity
in the grounds as drawn, it is [ECSesSsAry o consider Ground 2
2t the same time. It must bz borne in mind that none of tha
grounds has becn stated in the altermative. The real compliaint
in Ground Z is that the svidence of ths handwriting experi ounght
tC have becn accepted, the result of which would have bean o
deny probate of the Will. That would have meant that the svidence
~f the creation of the Will would alss have to be rajected., How

I

then does ground 6 contend thers was azither proof of imstructicns
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‘given nor of compliance with those instructions and ground 1

maintain lack of knowledge of the contents of the Will by the
testaltrix? There can bz no guarrel with the proposition that
when an ililirsrats testator gives instructions to an attorney-
at—-law for the preparation of a Will it is incumbent on the
propounder of such a ®Will zo show o ths satisfaction of the
Court that such a {estator was able to appreciate wnat he was
toing and that he had knowledge of and approved ine contents
of the resultant documenc. The appellant invoked the provisions
5f Halsbury’s Laws of England (3rd sditicn) Vol. 39 para. 1293
which reads {insofzy as if is relevant):
"It is mecessary for the validity of a
Will that the testator should bes of
sound mind, memory and understanding,
words woich have comsistently been
hald o mean sound disposing mind
and o import sufficieant capacity to
ieal with and appreciate ths various
dispositions of propsrty to which
the tostator is about o affix his
signature.”

In this regard it is pertvinent to observe that the only incapa-

‘city alleged in the tesiatrix is illiteracy. Her mental

capacity was not =n issu2 in the case and kr. Scharschmidi
guite corrscily objcctad Lnat if mental incapacity was being
relied on it wught o have been pleadad, bucause it is tzltn
izarning taat the purpoess of pleadings is to identify the
issues which the litigation is eallod woon o determins. It was
alse, I think, = valid contention on 2is p=rit that thz guestion
of the illiteracy of Lhe testairix should have beoen put teo

Hr. Anderson sooing it is now scught oo b mads s¢ important an
aspect of the challenge to the gznuinsasss of the Will although
it was not pleaded. It is ovident thak the issue of illiteracy
is an afterthougbt bocause it was not plsaged even by way of
amendm=nt. Thc real issue joinaed on tho plgadings is that of

the creatica of ths Will, Parzgraph 4 of the bafence puts thsz

issue thuss
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*The Dafendant denies that the document

deted tho 8th day of Septamber, 1981

iz the Will of the said ELIZA DRUMMOND

anc demics that it was signed by har.”
The thrust of the cyoss-exawinatison of Mr. Anderson was aimad
21 the actual making of the Will z2ad 2ithough nis svidence under
Crogs-examination covers roughly one 2ns ops half pages of tha
typescript thore is not sven ono word which oven vaguely relates
to the illiteracy of the tostetrix.

The =videace of the making of tho Will conforms to Tho
requirements of soection 6 of the ®Wills act which, so far as isg
rzlevant, statos:

*No will shall be valid unlass it shall
b im writing, and exscuied in manner
hareinafier mentioned: that iz o S52Y,
iz shzll be signed at the foo: or end
theraof by the testatsr, or by some
othar person, ia his presance =2pd by
hiz direoction; and such signature shall
ba mzdc ox acknowledgoed by the testator
in the presencz of twoe or mors witnesses
who =hzll sttest and subscribe the will
in the presencs of the testator but no
Eorm £ attostatiom shall bo RRCOSSATY.L"

The conioaiicr regarding tias rojocticn of the handwriting
eXpert may convonicnily be disposed of ot this peint before
proceeding with 2 consideration of the mekear., This cvidence WAS
part of thoe ammunition aimed at disprovimg that Eliza Drummond
made a Will in coaformicy with the raquirements of the izw =néd
@s set cur in the evidence. The peril facing oxpzri evidoncs
is that, like auny othor evidence tendarad, it may, for good
reason, be rejocted. The trial judge had the bonefit of
listening to 222 observing this witness testify as he compared
the disputed signature with the accreditsd signatures of tho
t@statrix. Purthar, he had the bonefi: ~f addresses from counsel
for both partics who examined his evidener in great detail 2nd
then he demoustrated in his judgment his asscssment of the
gvidence beforz concluding that he praforred the resl evidenca
0 the compariscon evidancs,

Be it nobtad ithal Supesrintesdent #ajor had himself issuod

hY

a caveat against bis own evidonces whan he failed o icdentify
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> signaturs on Exhibit 11, admitied iiy that of the iestatrix,

&

=% baing of ths s2mo 2utnorship a2s the signaturcs on the Sccu-
monts which he ad nxeminad., In addition, ths witness admittad

= -

¢ variaticas in tho specimon signatures on Exhibit 3 - the H.C.B.

v

Credit siip - all of which were writton by the testatriz. These
fre but additions to the concessions made by the witness as +to

the effect on one's signature of the passa 2ge of time, age, shato

I

Gr8, in =23divison

it

of koalth and tho posture in writing., Thoss fac
©0e such assistanco s the testatrix TROIIVEd, guite pro oporiv

sntitled the trial judge to comclude, an ho did, that "thers wos
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o the deceassd bondwriting in visw of
these variations.® Thess Arc variziicng which are cvideni avan
G the non-sxpert cys. For instancs, tho signaturss on the
follewing Zocumants reguirc Vary goacrous concessions to be
acczptac as beoing Eliza Drwmmons s, vizs

1. Certificate of Enumarazicn {Ex. 5}

2. Dneision for Christ card {Ex. 7}

3. H.C.B. Sl‘@ {Bx, 8} - tuo of
four gpecimen sigsaturos ther

4. Postal Sexrvice slip daied 25.2.83

5. Postal servies slip datod 21.3.84.

Gn the other zand noc such genc crosity is roguired in respect of
“he signaturces ~n thoe followin ng dccumanhs:

1. %hoc passport (Ex. i)

2. H.C.B. slip (2 of *he 4 signaturos
thoeroon) (Bx. &)

3. Tpy letter from Pirsc {a‘icmal
Bﬁ?k of Chicago -~ two signatures
thoreon {ExX. 6]
£, Tho WALl {Ex. 2}
it is readily cbsarvable thaz the signzture in the passpor: as

wll as on the five documents listed in the first group {supra)

exhibit a 2ifficult relationship to A straight line. OF the
signatures in question, the mors easily lagible are thoss ome
{~} the passpor
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{c) ths copy istiter from the Pirst
Haitional Bank of Chicage {Z)

{3} b Wiil.
Regrattably, no commeni iz possible on Exhibit 11 which was
cmitied from the rszcoxd of appeal. I bave taken care tc set out
these details of the svidencs ifc demonstrate that there was ample
Justification for the trial judge’s accsptance of the authorship
of the Will.

Having szttlsd the question of authorship of the Will aad
despite the indifferent manner in which the issue of illiteracy
ané its possible conssguences on the validity of itns Will has
bzen intrgﬁucadg it is still the duty of ithe Court to deal wizh
the issuc. It was Mr, Scharschmidi’s submission that not having
bzen called upon o meet the contenticn dirzetly the respondeonts
may mevertheless answer the guestion inforsntially. In Tristan &

Coote on Probais & Practice 24th edition at page 669 the learned

aunthors, in dealing with the guestion of Want of Knowledge aad
Approval undsr the sub-hzad "Blind persos or illiterate®, said
Thiss

"ran courk mué%'always be satisfied that
such teostators xnew and approved the
conteats of the will. If tho will is
proved ic be in conformity with instruc-
tions of the testator, tha: will suffice,
Zven though the will may ot have besn
¥Yead o the testator.®

{ Emphasis adcded]
The case cited for thati propesition of ths law is Fincham v,
Ecvards (1842) P.C. 198. 1in that cass the Lestairix, one
Martha Yeomans. with interventions from ons Mrs, Evans, ihe
residuary legatee, gave instructions for the making of her wWill
o a solicitor who was of the opinion ithat she was totally
blind. That #Will was prepavrsd and sxecuted., HMonths later ths
same solicitor was called again ro prepare = now Will, instruc-
tions for whicn were in the form of intgrlinsations in tha
previpus Will. The solicitor testifi=d that he read to her the

altered copy ©f tha Will to epsurse that she Xnew and approved
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of the altesrations. Sha approved thn: now iastructions thougn
with 2 great impul from Mrs. Evamns. Th: noew Will was preparad
aeccordiagly.
The now Will was oxecuied by th» fzstatrix in ths prossaces

of her madical aAttondant, Mr,. Hacon, and Hr. Ashby, 3 baker.

Both testifisc that she acknowledged o tham that the papsr which

f'i

she was apout to Sign was her Will and ¢hot she requaested thom
¢ witmess it. Bub neither heard the Will read over o her nor
did they bear hex declarse that sho undsorstood iis contents.

Oppeosition to the validity of thn ®Will was basad on
influence byrMrs. Evans and the absenct of satisfactory proof
that the Will was road over to the testairix before exocution.
Without calling upon the respondent's counscl, the Privy Council,
in éismissimg an appeal from the Prercgative Court of Canterbury,
held:s

*Tn2 procfs in this case are gulite suffi-
cient; the two witnesses, Hzgoon and

Ashby, prove the act of exccution, and
whe grnity of ths Testz2triz. The

imstructicns for the Will worc taken
by Bizke, ths same person who teok the
instrocticas for and draw the first

Wiil, = very few months bofore. As to
the objzction that, ths Tastsoirix bﬁlng
blind, the Will cugh: Lo have beoo mad
Qver o hor, their lordships axs ﬁf
opinxon, that in the cast of = blin
prrsnn, Lhero must be a cicoar kn@wleﬁge
of The contonts of ths iastrument; bukt
€osL 1t is nol ascessary Lo produce

videnoe of the ideatical papor hoving

oon read over to the party. 1In this
case The identical paper which the Tes-
téerix signed as her will, is provad by
Blzke to be the very Will which ke con-~
structed by the directiocms of taz Tes-
tatrix, Their lordships sro of op;ni@n
that the Appeal must be dismissed with
COSTH.."

The resemblancz bsiween Fincnam's case and the instant cass is

2t the identicnl paper which tho tostzirix signed as her Will
is proved by Hr. Andsrson to bz the very Will which he comstracted
by tie directions of the testatrix and which she thercaftor troated

as her Will, and thet the attesting witosss 434 not testify that

3 heard the Will roed over ko the tegtatrix. Bub consistent
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with the policy of My, Anderson in proscrving the privacy of the
#Wili, the witmoss Tallow would coxrtainiy mot have been privy to
the reading of the Will, if it was in fa2ct read to her. Accord-
ingly, #Hr. BRndorson was the only witness called from whom such
information conld have bsen elicited, but having regard te the
manner in which the matter was dealt with the opportunity was
missed. And yei in considering this guastion of the testatrix
having knowledgs of the contents, regard must be had for horx
porsonality as it appears from the evidomnce. Despite the con-
wontion that sho was illiterate it is indicative of the level of
hor intelligenca that she acquired the skill Yo write her aname
apd in so doing bolster her self-worth, Thus eguipped, she
conductaed her affairs at the bank, rocording her signatare thears
dospite the 2ffort involved, sic signed hor passport, .she signed
for packets ai the post office, she signoed her decision for Christ
card, she signod hey enumeration card. I think these undertakings
veflect the porsomality to which the appeollant bore witaess when
she testified thet the testatrix was "a very disciplined and
stxrict person.” Inasmuch, therefors, =g Mr. Anderson was a
stranger to her, I think it was well within her competence to
Transact such busincss as she 4id with him and to be fully
cognizant of the contents of the Will without disclosing her
iiterary incapacity. The length of time spant in writing hor
signature could woll have been attyibated to factors other than
iiliteracy.

Were Fincham v. Rdwards (supra) tTho only authority to

which reference sozld be made, I skould smaveortheless be satisfied
*hat it supports = conclusion adverse Lo the appellant. But there
are other decided onses which strongly fevour such a decision

and I will now tuxn to theose casas. Alithough Christian v,

Intsiful (i954) 1 W.L.R. 253 was decided on the basis of a
statutory provisicn, viz. Ord. 49 x. 29 in Schedule tc Courts

Oxdimance C. 4 of 1936 Revision Laws of the Gold Coast, it is
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aovertheless hzlpful in showing what infeorconces can be drawn from
the contents of 2 Will, Ord. 4% r. 29 provides:

"Whore the testator was bliznd or illitarate,
tho cowprt shall not grant prokate of the
will, or administration with the will
annexed, unless the court is f£irsi satis-
£fi=sg¢,; by proof or by what appears on the
face of the will, that the will was read
ovor o the daoceased befocre iits exszcution,
or that ke had at that time knowloedge of
its contants.”™

The facts of that casz, as appears from the headacts, are as
follows:

*An @lderly testator, whose wynsighbt was
aeizctive, handed a documceni Lo & mBAn
wao Bac been = solicitor®s cloark waho,

At The tostaior®s reguest, Typed it cut
for him, It was then signed by the tes—
tator and witnessed as his will without
it having beasn read over Zo him. The
will was an slaborate ong, loaving to a
largs number of parties, relations and
friends of the deceased, various sums of
monsy, and it was never suggssted to the
solicitor's clerk that he had amy such
knowlicdge of the testator’s rsiationships
and frisndships. The evidsnee did not
2stablish that {he testator was incapa-
ble of rsmading the documeni.®

The Privy Council, affirming the Judgmant of the West African

Court of Appeal, held:

“That if it could be shown plainly that
the bastator was incapable of reading,
that wourld be sufficient preof that he
was 'bklind® in this contexi:; bul thak,
even assuwing that he was biipd, th=
couri, in determining undar Oxd. 49,

r. 25, whether it was sabtisiisd *by
wihat zppears on the face of the will...
taat ke Aad at that time?! -~ when the
will was made - ‘knowledge of its comn-
tents,* was entitled Lo ek cognizance
of tThe slaborate nature of ihse contenis
of the will, which was not = document
whick one whe was not intimataely
acguaintad with the testatcor‘s life
could pessibly have devissed, Taking
that matier into comsideration, as well
as the guesticon of the teshator's eye-
sight, il appearxad that the testator

in fact uvnderstocd what ke was doing
and intended to do it, and the will was
accordingly wvalid.®

It is iastructive to obscrve thaih, as in the instant case,
there was 3 difficulity which Lord Portor, in delivering the

judgment, statad =i pags 255 thuas:
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=phe difficuliy rather occurs bascause certain
nathers woich might have betn clucidated in
those courks wers not dealt with, and conse-
quantly their Lordships are «bliged to come
to & covclusicn upen the cost as preszanied
and to give their adviecs zccordingly.”™

As can be seen, the judgment of the cour®t was guided by the
contents of the Will which could not have been prepared by a
stranger t©o the iestator's affzirs. Ancther factor of signi-
ficance is that by dapcsiting the Will in the Court for custedy
fic was indeed tresting it as his Will whick should bind his
zgtate.,
Parallelis in the instant case are:
{a) The fact that the issusn of the testa~
trix's illiteracy was not dealt with
in the Court bslow as well as it
might have bsen aone.
{b) <The contents of thse Wiil which could
not have come from Mr. Andarson's
kaowiedgs because he was a siranger
o the testatriz,
(c) The testairix by depositing the Will
in the custody of thas Church clearly
recognized it as her Will and
clearly indicated her ssiate io be
bound by it. '

In Parkezr v, Folgate (1883) & P.D. 171 a Will was oppesed on the

basis that it h=ad not been duly executad, that the deceased was
not of scund mind, momcory, a2nd understznding at the time of the
sxecution of the Will and that she 4id anot approve of the
contents of the Will., It was held that:

*zf & testetrix has given insityuctions for

her Will, 2and it is preparcsd in accordancs

with Thom, the will will be valid though .

at the time of execution thsz tsstatrix

merely rscollects that she hag given those

instructions but believes that the will

which shn is execuiting is in accordance

with them ©
This case supporis the respondenis® conteonticn that the Will was
prepared im accordance with imstructions given by the testatrix
and that sho troated the Will as haviag besh so made. Parker

v, Felgate was folicwed in Perera ¥. Psrgrs {1561) A.C. 3534 in

which it was held:
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sihaore = testater is of sounc mind when he
gives instructions for & will, but a2t the
time of signature accepts the instrument
drawp in pursuance thereof without being
able to follow its provisions, {(held that)
he must be deemed to be of sound mind when
it is cxzscuted.”

BArry v. Buitliin (1838) 2 poore 480 was cited by

Mr, Scherschmidit in support of his submission that although
svidence of ths imstructions given by “he deceased and the
reading over of the instrument are the most satisfactory proof
of the testator’s koowledge of the contzsnts, they are not the
only description of proof by which the cognizence of the contenits
of the Will may be brought bome to the doceased, even in a case
of doubtful capacity. |

In that czse suspicion arose from the fact that the
‘solicitorx who prepared the Will of a testator who was weak but
of testable capscity, took a considerable bemefit {(one fourth
of the estate) while the testator’s only son was excluded. This
gove riss to chargos of comspiracy and fraud which were dismissed.
The Privy Council {per Mr. Barom Parks), iz confi:ming the walidity
Qf the Will =s declared by the Prercgativo Courd, bésad ixs
degision ong

{a) thoe prcebabilitiss arising om the
aevidence, and

(b) o5 the factum of execution.
The evidence considered covered fifty yezrs of the testator's
life and 1t recorded mot only the testator's capacity but that
for thirteea years prior to the date of the Will communicatioca
between the testator and his son had csassd. Hencs his exclu-
sion from the Will could be readily undersicod. The openness
of the cxecutiocn of the Will in the pressrce of respectable
witnesses was accorded great significance by the Court. Accord-
ingly., althougb therc was no evidence of the reading over of the
Will to the teshator or of his orally ackacwladging the contents,

the Will was procla-med valid.
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Conclusicn

in all the cases, the paramount consideration is the
ascertainment of the real wishes of the testator and if those
vwishes are cxpressed in a manner consonant with the law the
Court will pronounce in favour of the validiiy of the Will, -
As was the case in Barry v, Butlin, there is here good reason
why the testatrix would favour persons of wham the appellant
obvicusly does not approve. Even if it is true that when the
2ppellant was 2 child the testatrix showed hexr great indulgence,
the evidance dooes not disclose any basis for thinkiﬁg_that,‘asw
that she is a marriod weman :Eorty-threa years of age, liwving over-
scas while the tostatrix was carced for by beneficiaries upder
bexr will, tha testatrix sbeuld still be similarly disposed
Toward her. In my judgment, | challengs to the validity of
the Will has been a2mply met. | I would dismiss the appeal 2nd
affirm the judgment of the Court below insofar as it relates to
the prayer for the Revocation of the Grant of Letters of Admi-
nistration and declare that the Will be admitted to Probate. | °
But that doss not Gispose of tho plaintiffis alaim in full.
Tha claim readss
#{i} Rovocation of the @Grant of Letiers
’ of Adminigtyxaticn mads on the 15th
day of Januvary, 1986.
(ii) That this Honourable Court will
grank Probate of the Will dated the
8tk day of September, 1981 in Sclemmn
Form of Law.
(iii} That the Defendant be made te account
for all the benefits dexived from the
2state. :
{iv} That this Honourables Court grant such
directions and orders for enquiries
as it deems fit,
{v) Further and other relijief.®
I therefore agree with the order propos=d by Downer, J.A. on the
repainder of the pla/ntiff's claim.
Oxder

Appeal dismissed and judgment of the court below partially
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'DOWNER _J.&.

vhe appellant Fearl Clarke was tne niece of tne deceased
Hliza Drul@mond. ~The respondents vivian Beckford and hlma Cater
sre rthe executors of Biiza's Will. “he issue in this appeal

18 to deterxmane whether Harrison J., Was CcOrrect in ruling that

thne Will was valic, and cherefore ready for prouate. Despite

b

inowing of the existence o the Will, the appellant pearl head

secured letiers of aGmini cion for Eliza's estate. Al she

o

-
e

I
L{H
it

contenaed thav the Will was invallid, her sitance was that her

sunt died intestate. 1f The Gecision on zppeal is in favour of

be cancelied and an enguiyy made afier provate s0 that the
appellant Pearl pe made to render an account LO the erdesurors
for the profit from the estate.

The respondents case Ior the validity
of the Will

The principai witinesses for the respondent executors in the
court below were Hr. F.K. anderson an experiencaa attorney-at—lav,

who prepared the Will pursuant to 1nRsSTIUCTIONS frem the testatriX

and Mr. dyloert wallow who witnessed it. L. BRGEYSO

:
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that he charged a fee of Seu for which a receipt (Exhibit 3) was

issued. The receipt pears the sane cave Bih septeper i9si as The

date on the ®Will. Purthexr, ne Gave LNSTructions inn aCCcoricance
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withessed.

Sylpert Tallow knew the testatoy frqm 19?; and he tcld the
court that she was & good frisnd of his god~mother,
Mrs. Gertrudé Cater. Hlé eviaence was that he was present when the
cestator signed the Will and the orther witness wasg HI. Y. Lawrence.
soth were employees of the responaent, peckford. Be it ﬁoted
that Hrs. Cater was the mother—in-law of the respondent eXeCcutor

so that the Gisputants are relzted by blood or marwiage.



it was against that background that Tallow gave evidence
thalt the testatriz reguestsd him along with Lawrence to give her
a 1ift to the lawyer's effice.

»s Tor the evicence con behalf of the appellant, she testified
that she knew thetesnﬁtxiﬁasandwriting as she always lived with
her and was like a daughter to har aunt. Her knowleage was that
the testatrix was illitarate and could barely write her name and
when 1t was necessary for her to do so she had to practice. shne
had been living in Bermuda for some years but, kept in touch with
her aunt by letters and remittances and she visited her in 1585
when her aunt was in nospital. 1in ber opinion, the signature on
the Will was not that of her aunt and she supporited this evidence
by tne opinicn of & handwriting expert, superintendent {ard kajor.
He compared eight specimen documents which the testatrix hac
signed with her signature on the %ill and it was his opinion that
the sighature on the Will was by a different hand from that on the
eight documents examined. It 15 also important to mention that
the Will was in the custouy of 3ister Srephanie who gave two
copies of the Will to the respondent executor Eeckforqyln the
presence of the appellant.

it is against this background that Harrison J., preferred
on balance of probabilities, the e¢vidence cf Tallow who witnessed
thétestatriﬁs signature, tc the opinion of the responcent hand-
Wwriting expert. Be it noted that Yallow, although called oy

the respondent, was a witness of the courtsHarwood v. Baker

{16201 3 FoO

BLC.O. 287 at 29%1 oy 13 E.R. 117 see also Vol. 1i7i3ra

-~

Halbury's Laws paragraph pvi.

The crucial finding of ths learned judge reads as follows:

7. In all the circumst
rinds that on & ba 3 ‘
probapiiities it prefers the real
evidence QI :xo 3 (recel ;
westimony of wiltnesse
F.E. Angerson as to the execution
of Ex. Z {(Wiil) by the deceased to
compariscn conclusion of the
defendant’'s witness.”



in coming to thic conciusick, the learned judge relied on the
credibility of Tallow ana the inherent weakness in the expert

evidence. The expert admitted that variations in hanGwriting

coula be accounted for in terms of age, posture and the amount of

practice opelfore & specafic signature was made. The specimen
signatures ranged over the years 197% to 1923 while vhe Will was
signed in 15¢l. The testatrix was born in 1SU7. Furthermore,

the appellant Pearl recognised the szignature of her aunt con a

postal document. (Exhibit 11;,1ntroduced in couxt by the responasnt

X

as to who was the auchor of that sxhibit

Mr. Scharsclunidt supporced the validicy of the Will by

the pranciple of law stated in the headnove in Barry v. Bultin
L1%38] 2 Moore P.C. 48U at 482 or 1z B. R. 1u¥5%. Tt reads thus:

-

“The onus of proving a Will being on
the party propounding it, 1s in general
discharged by proof of capacity, and
the fact of execution; from which the
xnowleage of ana assant to its contents
by the testater will e assumed.”

The principle was restated in Parker v. Felgate & PF.p. 171 and
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approved in Perera v Perera 15931 ; &A.C. 35

b4

cce 4L & PersSeon naf given instrucitions
to & solicitor to make & will, and the
solicitor prepares it in acgordance

with those instructions, all that is
necessary Lo maxe 1t & good will, if
@xecutea by the testator, iz that Lhe
should be able to think thusg fars

‘i gave my sclicitor instructions to

prepare a will making a certaia
dispesition ofi my property; 1 nave
ne doubyt that he has given effect
to my intention, and I accept the
document which is put before
carrying it cut.' ©

SN I

When this principle is applied te the facts of this case, there
is no warrant for setting aside the substance of the learned
Judge's finding that probate ought to ke granted.

The appellant sought to raise the issue of incapacity of

the testatrix by suggesting that she was iiliterate and that

the Will was never read over to her oy iAnderson. The 1isSsue was

hile the expert evidence was that he could not come to an opilnion



never pleaded cr explored by cross-examination cf MMr. Anderson in
the court below. 'That was an evicential matter ana could not be
decidea in favour of the appellant by this Court on the state of
the pleadings or the evidence, It 1s, however, pariinent vo cite
the dictum of The Right Honourable Dr. Lushington in

Edwards v. Fincham 11iv42) P2.C. 1%8. At p. 206 he said:

¥... The procis on this case are guite
sufficient: the two withagsses, Hacon
and Ashby, prove the act of gxecution,
and the sanicty of the Testatrix. 7The
instructions for the wWill were taxgen

. the same pevrscn who took The
instructions for and drew the first
Will, & very few months beifcore. AsS

to the objection that, the Testatrix
being blindg, the Will cught to have
ceen read over to her, their lordships

are of opinicn, that in the casz of a
blind perscn, there must be a clear
inowledge cof the contents of the
instyument; but thac it 1s nct
necessary to produce eviaence of the
identical paper having been read over
o the party. In this case the
identical paper which the testatrix
signed as her %wWill, i3 proved by
Blake 1o pbe the very %Will which he
constructed by the diregcitions of the

T
Testatrix. Thely lordships are of
cpinion that tne Appezl must be
drgmissac with costs.”

B2 it noted that mMy. Andersen tescified that the Will he
identified in court was the very Wiil he preparved from instruc~

tions of the testatrix. In this regard, it is necessary o

.in tne court below,

o

delineate how the issues were pleade

Paragraph 3 of the statement ¢ claim reads:

"3. The afcresaxd Eliza Drummond

died on the z0th day of April, 13585

leaving a Will dated the vtn day of
9 ]

the dafence and counterclaim shows how this issue was contested,

Paragraph ¢ rcads:

B The defendant denies that the
daocument deted the 8th day of
Soptember, l¥sl is the Will of the
s2id ELiYA DEUMMGHD and denies cthat

it was signed Ly her.”



[

That capacity, i

challenged

=

expj.ozec in croesE-examnanaticn

ought to havs been pleaded and

passage Cleare & Foster v,
Lerd Penzance said this:

“Fhis was an ap
out a plea, or,
nctice filed by
The nexc of kin
the due executi
the capac1ty of
further plcadeca
at the time Of

the alleged wil
approve of the

and he gave not
intended to cro
witnesses preodu
in support of ¢
to pae glear, si

piication to strike
at anv rate;, a

the next of kin.,
having traversed
or of e will anc

that {the deceassd
the exacution of
1, did not Know and
conrtents theveof,
ice that he only
ss~axamine the
ced by the plaintifis
he will. I Bsld zit
nce the careful

degilision in the

case of Sutton v,

Sadler 3 C.E. {(p.5.} 573

2 L.J.

(C.P.} 2b4, that in all cases,
winether through tne medium of a

presumption unr

gonuvted, or of

positive evidenc

Lo that end,

the party who puts forward a
aocument as the will of a testator,
mugt establish the fact that the
LEsTtator wag compeseni 6 MEHe a
will when he executec it This
compatency forms part of the
proposition that a will was nace.
For i1f there is no competency—-

no testabkle capacity-—there can be
ne will. 1§ am of cpinion that the
testater’s knowledge of tho
contents ¢f his alleged will stands
upcn the like footing. That he
Xnew and approved of che contents
13 & preposition implied in the
assertion that a will was made by
him.” {(Emphasis supplied)

H
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segtion ¢ of the
were null anc veic and cught

There was,

andé {(1v} in the statement of
Yi{izil That

a

a

Wills Act, that tne letters of

It folliows then that since the Will was valid pursuant to

admniniscration

to e set aside as ordered below.

however, an omission tc deal with the prayers at {iii)

claim., They read as follows:

the Defendant be made to

is!
coount for all the Lbenaefits
erived frcm the estate.

this Honourable Jourt
wch dirsctionzs and

oF enguiries as it



estate from

this extent,

Losts are to

T0 eppreciate these claims. it 1s pertinent to set out

following paragryaphs of the wWill:

"Z. I RPPOIRY Sister MARY ALMA ELAINE CLTER
or stelia karis Convent, £ shortwood Roac
in the Parisi of Saint Andrew and

VIVIAL DECKFORL of &, Summit Drive,

Kingston 8, Businessmen te L& the Executors
of this my Will.

3. 4 GIVE AND BEQUESYTH my property kanown
as il Harcourt Road in the Parish of

~

Li
RKingston o my said Executor Vivian Beckfora,
Anne Beckford the wifs oz Vvivian Be chloLa,
TraceyBeckicord tna daughter cof Vivian and
anne Seckicord and ucbebua LClarke now
residing in Wassalu Bahamas as tenants in
cormon in equal shares.

i, L MAKE THE
{a} To Hazel G
LT

17 Harcou Road ¢ S
Ui HURDRED DOLLARE {10

Y,
narcou*“ Road tne sum of ONE
ST y

{cl To Mr. $drossett of L7 Harcourt
Read the father of
Vernon Grossett the sum of
ObE HUNDRED DOLLARDS {3100.00).
5. I GIVE AFD BEQUEATH to the said
Anne Beckiord my combination buffet wx;h
glasswarcs therein, my Radio. my Book Case

with figurines, three Lounge Chairs a
my Dining Teble and six chairs for her
absolutely.

s}
self

becca {larke as (o

ants in common in
the Peysonal Estate

s absoliutely.”®

The Rest Residue and Remainder of my

?e bczh Rcal and Personal [ give and
1VLE kford, Anne Beckford,
G

&
]
®
o
ot
<
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of the statement of c¢lainm should therefors be

the testatrix’s bequests after there has been probate.

the order below is varied.

referred to the Registrar to take accounts so that the profits of
the appropriate cdate be appcrticned in accerdance

To

the respondents both here and below, pursuant

Lo secticn 47 Judicature (Supreme Court) Act and In Re Grimthorpe
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z2id from the estats on

Such costs cught Lo De pai

118583 1 Ch. 815.
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Lrustes LASISs.
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GORDON, J.B.3




